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December 15, 1983..u ,.. ..om . no.

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Adrainistrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commiscion
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: RII:NE
50-413/83-36 !

50-414/83-31

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

Please find attached a response to Violation No. 413/83-36-01, 414/83-31-01
and Violation No. 413/83-36-02, 413/83-31-02 as identified in the above
referenced inspection report. Duke Power Company does not consider any

,

information contained in this inspection report to be proprietary. !

Very truly yours,
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Hal B. Tucker

LTP/php

Attachment

cc: NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law
P, O. Box 12097 '

Charleston, South Carolina 29412
! |

Palmetto Alliance |
| 2135 Devine Street )

Columbia, South Carolina 29205
]
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Violation 413/83-36-01
414/83-31-01

A. 10CFR50, Appendix B, Criterion II as implemented by Duke Power
Company Topical Report " Duke 1-A" Section 17, Paragraph 17.1.2
requires that the Quality Assurance Program be in compliance with
applicable regulations, codes, and standards. Applicable standard
ANSI N45.2 states in part that the Quality Assurance Program shall
contain provisions to assure identification of, and compliance
with requirements of pertinent ANSI and other recognized and appro-
priate engineering codes, standards, requirements, and practices.
ANSI N45.2.6 requires that the responsible organization identify
any special physical characteristics needed in the performance
of each activity and shall have them verified by examination at
intervals not to exceed one year.

Contrary to the above, the contractor's (BAHNSON) QA Program did
not meet the above requirements in that quality control implementing
:.trocedures QCI-2001-CNS Revision 0 and QCI-9.001 Revision 0 con-
tained no provision for annual eye examination for QC inspectors
performing visual examination of safety-related welds.

RESPONSE

1. Duke Power Company denies Par t ( A) as stated. Bahnson Service
Company is committed, by contract, to the basic ANSI N45.2
document and not ANSI N45.2.6 as referenced above.

Duke and Bahnson agree the eye examination is a good practice,
therefore, their procedure has been revised to ir.clude eye
examinations annually. All visual inspectors have passed
the eye examination.

Violation 413/83-36-02
414/83-31-02

B. 10CFR50, Appendix B, Criterion XVII at implemented by Duke Power
Company Topical Report " Duke-1-A", Section 17, paragraph 17.1.17,
requires that QC records include the results of tests.... required
by applicable codes...these recorts are not considered valid unless
authenticated and dated by authorized personnel.

Contrary to the above, several of the contractor's (BAHNSON) authen-
ticated records were found to contain erroneous statements and
in certain instances some of the information had been altered
with whiteout and/or correction tape, i.e.:

1. Welding Procedure Specification (WPS) BSC-32 Revision 3, and
WPS BSC-20 Revision 4 state that the supporting PQR's were
prepared welded and tested in accordance with ASME Code Section
IX when in fact one of the two, BSC-32A was prepared, we:ded
and examined per AWS D9.1-80.
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2. WPS, BSC-32 Revision 3 shows the qualified thickness range
as 0.187" to 0.872" whereas the qualified thickness range
on the Welding Data Sheet appears as .0625" .0872".

RESPONSE TO 1 & 2

a. Duke Power Company admits Part B, items 1 and 2.

b. The original welding procedures tried to incorporate ASME
Section IX and AWS into the same procedure. After reviewing
these procedures, it was determined that there were conflict-
ing variables relative to thickness and fillet weld quali-
fications.

c. Bahnson Service Company has thoroughly researched these
variables and has separated the welding procedures into
ASME & AWS thus eliminating confusion between ASME and
AWS Codes,

d. All work done in accordance with BSC-32 and BSC-20 was
reviewed, and no work was done outside the qualified thick-
nesses. While the records available at CNS did not show
proper fillet weld qualification, a review of procedures
at Bahnson Corporate offices identified qualifications
on file for fillet welds. These records are now on file
at Catawba Nuclear Station. Therefore, all welding done
at Catawba in accordance with BSC-32 and BSC-20 is accept-
able and all procedures governing this work have been cor-
rected.

e. All action completed November 29, 1983.

3. Whiteout and correction tape was observed on several documents /
records ie; WPS BSC-10, SSC-ll and BSC-20.

RESPONSE

a. Duke Power admits Part B, Item 3.

b. " Whiteout" and " correction tape" were used to revise original
procedures for approval. Copies were then made from them
for distribution. Documents with " whiteout" or " correction
tape" had not been distributed.

c. The history file has copies without " whiteout" or " correction
tape" of each revision of each procedure. These copies
had previously been reproduced from the original which
had been revised each time by whiteout or correction tape
and signed off. These copies of each revision are now
maintained as the record copy with all documents containing
" whiteout" or " correction tape" being destroyed.

s
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d. The use of " whiteout" and " correction tape" was discontinued
in 1980, and all personnel involved with procedures have
been reinstructed not to use " whiteout" or " correction tape"
to revise original procedures.

e. This was completed November 4,1983.
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